Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Monday, October 24, 2016
8:00 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice
Chairman, Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order
. Roll Call
. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

2 OW N 2

. Review of the Agenda

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

o

Approve minutes from October 5, 2016 Highway Commitiee meeting
. Communications

Old Business a. None

. New Business a. Review 2016 highway project schedule
b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Cperations Report

© ® N O

11. Review and approve vouchers
12. Set Next Meeting Date (November 29, 2016)

13. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

"Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can

be made.”




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, October 5, 2016

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Wednesday, October 5, 2016, at 9:00 A M.
for a meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Ron Buchanan; Mike Kelly; James Braughler
Members absent: Blane Poulson
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Erik Coonen, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the August 30, 2016 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by
Mr. Braughler to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters;
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
October 5§, 2016
Page 2 of 5

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects

e CTH“J” (CTH G — City of Jefferson) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Crews finished binder mat of asphalt and are working on final asphalt surface
mat. All other dirt work and seeding should be substantially complete by October 21.

o CTH®"Y”(US18-CTHD)

Project Type: Resurfacing
Progress: Project is complete

e (TH “A” (Crossman Road — City of Lake Mills)

Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Project is on-hold until necessary right-of-way is purchased
e CTH “W” (Near new facility)

Project Type: Resurface, Bike Trail
Progress: Project is complete

e  Winter Maintenance

¢ General Maintenance

Crews are working on 2™ cut of mowing for all state and county highways that need
additional work

Bridge crew finished all bridge deck sealing
Crews finished all seal coat projects

Crews will be working on several small maintenance and paving projects in October and
November including paving a few parking lots

Crews will be working on shoulder gravel improvement for several weeks at the end of
October and beginning of November

e Office/Shop Staff



Highway Committee Minutes
October 5, 2016
Page 3 of 5

OLD BUSINESS

8a. Discuss and take action on policy regarding ATV/UTV use on county highways

Commissioner Kern shared his concerns regarding safety on the county highway system with the
slower speeds of an ATV/UTV. The County roads carry heavier traffic collectors. He stated that
the right-of-way may be a possibility, but not the roadway for trails. The Committee considered
the issue of use.

It was moved by Mr. Braughler and seconded by Mr. Buchanan to not allow ATV/UTV use on
county highways beyond what currently exists in the State of Wisconsin policy.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss and take action on speed zone on County Highway J just west of State
Highway 89
Highway Commissioner Kern gave details regarding the speed zone concern on CTH “J” west of

STH 89. He stated that the zone would be reduced from the current 55 mph to 45 mph from a
point 920 feet west of STH 89 to the centerline of STH 89.

[t was moved by Mr. Kelly and seconded by Mr. Buchanan to reduce the speed limit to 45 mph
from 920 feet west of STH 89 to the centerline of STH 89 for all vehicles.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

9b. Discuss and take action on Intergovernmental jurisdictional transfer agreement with
the City of Watertown (Deleting a segment of CTH T from the County Highway System
and transferring jurisdiction to the City of Watertown)

Corporation Counsel discussed the request from the City of Watertown and the Town of
Watertown to enter into an intergovernmental jurisdictional transfer agreement with Jefferson
County. This agreement proposes to delete segments of West Street (CTH T) from the county
trunk system and transfer jurisdiction to the City of Watertown. He stated that the State of
Wisconsin would also need to be in approval of this transfer.



Highway Committee Minutes
October 5, 2016
Page 4 of 5

[t was moved by Mr. Braughler and seconded by Mr. Buchanan to enter into an
intergovernmental jurisdiction transfer with City of Watertown to transfer a portion of CTH T to
the City of Watertown.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

9¢. Review 2016 highwav project schedules

Commissioner Kern reviewed the highway project schedule with the Committee. He stated that
CTH *J” should be finished mid-October. He also stated that there may be some late year
shouldering for WisDOT. No Motion

9d. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and questions
were answered. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  09/13/16 $ 259,355.08
BILLS:  10/05/16 $ 418,126.42

P CARD: SEPT-GENERAL $ 35,268.57

P CARD: SEPT-BRIAN $ 130.00
COMMITTEE: AUGUST $ 406.68
TOTALS: $ 713,286.75

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Kelly that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
October §, 2016
Page 5 of §

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Braughler to adjourn at 9:55 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None
ABSENT: Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Monday, October 24, 2016 at the Jefferson County Highway
Department.

Approval:




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 101972016
Month April May June July nugust Septemb October November
ole|le|lelo|e|2|2|2|g|e|le|lo] |lo|lo|o|o|lo|2|e|®le|C|0|®|s|le|le|le|e|lo|e|e|e
52055555518 205 2 5215130505035 222555 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 3|33
2<|215131E12 1212131313 121213 2121512122 2|88 |82 (3818822232
P = L - A Bl el PN T 0 N T - O T = L o il S O 0 Il IR I V- I P R T = el T I
. e |~ |~ o || |- |~ o N Flelow || Tl || Lol O L e ol Y
Project/Activity Description
CTH J [CTH G to Collins Rd)
CTH G to STH 89 (Road to Open Friday 10-21-16)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installati

ATT Delay on Scotts Hill {Utility needs to be relocated)

Place 1.25" DABC

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Grave!

Paint Markings

Signing

Traffic Control/Open Road

V Delay

STH 88 to Collins RD {Road Opened on Monday 9-18-16)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

Place 1.25" DABC

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

Signing

day 9-18-16)

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road (Road opened on M

Waather Delay

CTHY (STH 18 to CTH D) (Road Opened 7-14-16)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals
Culvart Installati

Pulvervize and Relay Pavement

Fine Grade and Red Top

| Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings

| Signing

Remove Traffic ControliOpen Road (Road Opsned /-14-16)

Pagelof 3




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 10/19/2016
Month April May June July August Septemb October November
Llelelel|elelef2|2(2|lo|e||C|o|e|e|c|la|e|e(e|e|e|e|@||o|o|e|e|e|a|e|e|e
SlelslslalalxzlzlzlclelelelzIZIZ|Z|Z | nlololoalalalalT|T|s(slBlT(s]3]%
2121212121518 1212 1215135133513 313121315131 818181518 18151815)2 5| 3¢
—— e S DR S B4 N ES B B B R ) e B ol P 6 3 Pl E ) I B -3 P R ) K P £3 P R ) B
Project/Activity Description |3 |6 b e il
CTH CW Pulverize and Relay
Traffic Control/Close Road (Close RD 10-20-16)
Pulvervize and Relay Pavement
Fine Grade and Red Top
Asphalt Binder Lift
Asphalt Surface Lift
Shouldering Gravel
Paint Markings
Remove Traffic ControlfOpen Road
CTH A (Lake Mills)
Pending

CityiTown/Village Projects

Town of Jefferson-Ditching on Airport RD (Complete)

Seal Coating For Towns - Aug 14 to Aug 27

Town of Jefferson-Grunnert Seal Coat

City of Whil Various Parking Lots
Town of Sumner-Burnham RD
Town of Ixicia-Bui 18
Town of Palmyra Culvert Installation Blue Spring Lake (Complete)

Town of Palmyra Culvert Replacement on Betenz and Lowland (Complete)

Town of Palmyra Place Millings on Witkins and Betenz (Complete}

Town of Aztalan Culvert Replacement on Popp (Complete)

Town of Watertoo Guardrail | llation on Island Church (Complete)

Town of Palmyra Place Millings on Brattset LN (Complete)

Town of Jefferson Paving Regelein LN (Complete)

Courthouse Parking Lot (Completed)

Excavtion and Gravel

P

Stripping

Maintenance Work County/State

Roadside Maintence County/State

| Mowing

Shouldering for State

IH 94 Bump Grinding RMA

Eastbound

Westbound

Ditching

CTH B Various Locations (Completed 5/31)

CTH O and Kroghville RD (Completed 6/2)

Seal Coat

Page 2 of 3




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Long Range Project Schedule 2016 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 10/19/2016
Month April May June July A t September October Movember
Lelelelelelelele|e|e|elele|o|e|e|e|e|e(ele|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e|e
eoronfll RETTN T R Rl (Bl Ui O MO R T R RN il Sl Wl (Bl Bl (ol 0N (T (RS B e = 8 Rl Bl el -3 B el BT
Diaaa}-:«%‘%"?‘f&c:E43333&nm:ﬂmdﬁ.ﬁ.6_l-\5-5-55:-:-5-
212(2|2(51212121212131313 3131213131213 |213 |51 818818818353 (2|22 |2
L ‘ R B £ B2 B R R R 0 Al B R B R O - e S R B - B R A B B EA A B F S
Project/Activity Description i

CTH C (Hooper Road-US 12} - Aug 14 to Aug 27

CTH E (CTH F - Watertown) - Aug 14 to Aug 27

STH 19 (Watertown to Portland) - Aug 14 to Aug 27

Crack Seal
CTH O (Newville Rd - Walerloo) 2 Miles {Completed 4-15)
CTH A { US 18 - Crossman Rd) 3 Miles (Completad 4-14)

CTH J(US 12 - CTH G) 1.26 Miles

CTH C (Hooper Rd - US 12) 6.90 Miles (Comploted 4-13)

CTH E (CTH F - Watertown) 9 Miles (Completed 5-3)

CTH D {STH 106 - CTH E) 15.75 Miles

CTH F (CTH CI - Sullivan) 5.73 Miles (Started on 5-9)

CTH X {CTH B - Watertown) 6.08 Miles

CTH M (US 12 - CTH N) 2.45 Miles

CTH H (STH 59 - CTH Z) 1.73 Miles (Completed 5-9)

Bridge Maintenance

HWY 26 and |1-34 Bridge Deck Sealing for State

HWY 12 Box Culvert Repair (Deck and Wing Wall)

Weed Spraying

County/State Spraying Jeffersen County

Dane County Weed Spraying

Page 3of 3




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

10/19/2016 14:58

10/19/16
LABOR 10-10-16
EQUIPMENT 10-10-16
MATERIALS 9-30-16
SHOP MATERIALS 10-10-16
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 77.60%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,961,936.88| 1,141,611.61 0.00| 820,325.28 58.19%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 6,474,226.00| 4,634,948.33 0.00| 1,839,277.67 71.59%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 844,896.00| 464,642.08 0.00| 380,253.92 54.99%
9,281,058.89| 6,241,202.02 0.00| 3,039,856.87 67.25%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
9,281,058.89 | 6,241,202.02 0.00| 3,039,856.87 67.25%

2 wsersanrAppCalaLesalMicrase i aoows T emperary Intamet Fiies:Senlent Outook COELGETY! 2016 BUDGET 7O ACTUAL coMARBEASE 20161025 2016 COST SUMMARY

1012016 321 PM



- - - CIE ™ o | - - m - T | w | w | om ™ - - ] e | e m | =
e men PO G et
gy SiteG | MESUBTACE] B2 SCRRER | PAVENENT | GRAWEL | &I RAVED | B FAVED Tew wdaca i s il A m Mmoot | rioewsas’ LTI
et FriT ! i -
- I ! : ] [ e S 53
i | | |
fye e nan
i i en
A~ e O S L - e |
: e % q i Tt ] -
wzen] i ol = = 2 e o {
— || _ e wn
S b e weL T fitery i 7 i FoTPH T e P,
e I wn| s 5 i o %
i - -
= T ] ] | | | T FrrmT LEOEE man | wm | we | R CY T m T T L T N . W] L I T T T R BT
frnc) S | somoa | guni ) P
| 1
| 4 !
o e ]
1 I
t "
z = 5! N 5 BT amm]| wn = o
ey i I ]
Timmc scoaTeg 3 " ; ] 3 H i
ine pcrn s a1y e e unn]| wnn I i | in
e pa asn wanm| iy h _ sen| semn ! L in
| s i . - o (S I
o fan s [ 3
bl |
- i —an g -
ey W[ al | mme| | wm] ] = = EEEB LY BT BT ] YTy T BT Y - T = T P T T = TS T T T T T T BT T T S T
e
g sqprcamce memm| . ¥ | -
ey = - pE— e i) b ST
e wesi . T ¥ 1 s
-
- . L 1
. T = 5 == a =
T ) BT BT BT B T B T BT BT BT B (R ] == = = = T T F T T B Y B ) A T B I
o A T e vae| mamn o] [y i ] wwel ] smaw | | wear] o] nena] e o aman| sl ! eer! gwme] o] e ] e P BT ) BT T T om o i o woun [auwn]|  ow| wew
tssmron | ] mre _ : 1 3 E— ! = t ]
e e i e
H L i . L . 1 H . . L
I | ! . I i i 1 1 i i} f
| ! e S = I L | | L - } ; i i




1312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION

2018

15708 1428 | | | | T |
o esba | | i L I | 1 L o i | . .
IRFWENT T0-13-56 ' ! s P s — [ P { | RS I
TERIALS 33018 | | 006 oz o o2 b4z B 0 o84 126 187 150 1M 192 196 1% 197 199 00 bl FE 40 47 a0
O MATERIALS 48-10- | oo senet  sssimormioms  TOTAL WILLING | GRAVEL M_TRAFCON | RV WOODYV| RF CULVRT | RF_DITCH |RF APPURT| A SUPRENG|A TRAING| JEIDC | RUMBLE |8 COURSE| DR CLVT| CUTFILL | SEEDILND | UNDERCUT | SURF MAIN | SIDEWALKS|HTERSECTH Cl RO} SIGHS |C & E LIKE| HAULING
TUMINOUS SURFACING Ee= s S (e 2 A = ¥ B! [ SIS
ot ich L R S| [P A s i = ] (1 b e SR = N : Z Lol I : = 10100 =
MvEMM-cHAAmMEs ] 199627600 1.986.226.00 1537010 ES | SeEmOT | wSmT 455924 maer - 176275 | 1222283  BASSDS 20 2,785.15 1042TIA0 | 1308345 | 433910 386715 - 886,43
H A 260 s (Coontontn R - ke MBS} .00 B60,184.68 - - - z s = < - = - = ~ : z = - = = - 2 | z
TS L (CTHE T0 JEFFERSON) 240000000)  330p000a| IROTES| M6 | TR0 S2043|  1BSEETT| 6424118 6750 | BEsSz|  TIOT| e840 w000 | - | o2easTr| ermeser| sz | vistsen| ennaszs| esoesae | wozgizen| s T _oc | tesssvel - | ages
u.o 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
HPICTHETOCTHE 28ml 000 B501E32] - = - - - - ] E
10 ATSTE Ry St om|  esoeose| aesem| TS s - | asm - - - - = -
TR TION 08 £.00) 0.00 . = =
APENSE 459019242 | 1STE2240 | 20536572 8,588 67 3653 6424118 | GITS0| 1027767 | 1295500| 657106 o BOOD0 | 4253095 | 54730097 | BT B4SE1 23472 | 12836157 | E19.44078 | 199138480 | 11564638 | 67 BSAE3 ooo | 000 | 1431521 00| &15677
EMAINING
= = e
T .00 0o _om . L !
TH 0.00] 000 oo B 3
™ 0.00 0.00 o000
XPENSE o0 w0 oon a0 o.00 [T 9.00 0o [T 0w 0.00 000 000 | 000 o0 000 000 a0 00 o 0.00 000 000 em|  om .00 000
EMAINING 0.00] 0.00
JUILDING ALLOCATION 45,000.00 59,009.00
STIMATED EXPENSE 46.784.00 w57Ba0e| TR0 2578400
IEMAINING 1784001 13,218.00
\iSC, INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 L1
ISTIMATED EXPENSE 0,00 000 oo
EMRINING 0.0o 000
s = =
CCCOMPUTERCHARGES | 010 0.8 LD -
PTELEPHONY ALL 0.0 LA | d4m
ISTIMATED EXPENSE [ 000 oM 000 0o 000 000 oo 000 [ o0 [T 000 00 ooo| oo [T oo 000 000 00 008 a0 000 oo om| om 000
TEMAINING 0.0 0.0
e
nsc. ) oo ope] (s o 2,575 00} ;
TRAINING 754651 aiz|  amIn
ZXPENSE 1,078,051 A1.028.08 (1,078 02) oo 000 000 om0 000 000 000 L am| 2137 0o 000 000 0.00 000] (357500 000 am 000 [T 000 [T (L) o000 000
IEMAINING 1,020.08 1,028.09
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY| 4.m3[ 4,634 948,93 16762340 | 20638672 BBES.ET 3§ 863.04 §4,241.18 1760 | 1077.87 | 1296590 | 7014336 241371 | 46BB400 | 42636.96 | 94733957 | ETB4ER1 61944828 | 1,991,384 69 | 116,646.38 | 6786501 0. 0.00 | 1486 000 418677
T 3 2 i
BUDGETED TOTAL | asmamne sarezmese |
TOTAL EXPENSES AEMMEIT 48T ! = | i 1 :
TOTAL [ 477233 1EI8ITTRT " | | i | 1
i ] , _ ! | |
carryever | 202000000 i e |
budget 3,846,226.00 } 1 I
transfer for labor - { ] i
transfer from 53315 | -] | |
revenue | 200,000.00 i 'i = ]
ilabl 5,166,226.00 |

TG 0 BT T4 A TLIAL €1 MDA A0 10 25 55212 CLMSE

A 1s




53312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION 2016

L LAt

LABOR 100518

ECUIFKERT 189045
WATERIALS 53018

54408 MATEHIALE 481816

i

frelrxdls

D3/2aME

DG wEt

CTHN 4.00 mi. (CTHB -CTHA)
__Description: Construction, Pave, Shoulder

L U

ToTAL

0.00]

36,000.00
530
305
10

000
521025
ETER
103715
000
000
oo
00
any
anl
000
000
oo
a0
oo
oo
0o
ooy
oo
ooo
oo
000
[E]
0w
0oy

L
WF_CUvRT

1+]
BE_pTH

RF_AFFURT
=

&_TRARG

187

130
B COURSE

m
DR & VT

CUTFRL

1w ]

196
UKDERELT

187
SUSF M

521025
_Liasdl
1037 15

183

20
SHGKE

1M1 36

w
CAELME

40

0.00] 8550

9,098.17

000

0.00

0.00 0.00

85,501 83

85,501 83

000

000

oog

000

000

0.00

6596 81

Q.00

0.00

900

200

101 36

00




3312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016 | | ] | | | | |
e s . i | - I . | i { L : ' N BT - | TSN |
ABOR 105048 CTHY(STH18-CTHF) 625 MILES  3125518.2 l | | | | | i f
ST AR "Goscription; Pubvarize, Pave Shouldar i T
P, | | 006 oz o 03z 43 081 082 066 031 o84 ) 4 w | e 11 192 196 196 19 189 0 208
HOP MATERIALS 19.40-16 cecaw mocar _npsrwates tora! e LING |RS_GRAVEI| M_SWEEP |M_TRAFCONRV_WOODY{RF_CULVRI] RF_DITCH |RF_APPURTIA_SUPRENGA_TRAINI RUMBLE |B_cOURSE| DREGLVT| cutimiLL | sEEonND | UNDERCUT| SURFMAIN |SIDEWALKSINTERSECTN CLR/G
o 1,596,22600 1,896,226 09 e |
S - i i S e B e : B
SEaE - - s " . N T Sm— || —— | - i o
s = e [ | i e et TR CLIEe : =
052318 s9782 90831 Cgmupigas
067416 2609 80 __6337a| 1,169 63 1,006 31 s i o il i
0572516 % 5 === e, R BREEE e e T e 27545 G ="
DE6Ng = i . 130450 ! 14705
Bl 6878
[T 270696 B 20070
[T 850,33 . ey = SR [ el =0 |y e [ 1
_ osnang 251423 o e - — : e
D0 CRIFA ==
a4y 574
0610515 B =t e ! = == C s
T tenens R i 20618 10451 1507 64 : 20 Yoty
0607116 .00, 1.740.06 R R =5 W] PR s 133050 10748
DEIDENg 45 28] 2,144 87 o i 65 54 G| [ 153710 j : i
D £6.25] 282066 212708 = 7 Tt SIS
6T 54.26] 152834 254048 139078 508 25
061118 19.00) 78206 127573 5470
oenIME 227188 3498 79338 64128 £15734 106,393 76
1213 byngcostperton | - -
oetang 231603 3496 21980 11584723 1 63969 i E 4715 o 446643 11D,49596 ] S |
14.82 laying cast per tan
D5ENE 24073 3456] 31226 11842647 996 50 78558 ) 328822 - | mamem
1266 Bymg costiperion | S (R i ) (35
ORARTE  2,359.58 3498 28a76 METETT 65168 e 3B4E1S iz -
1247 fying cost per ton B PR
0ENTIE 197 sa88] 17678 2106176 1522 86 F A= 1061 94| 1B4TEBA i
72.00' laying cast per ton - - 5 % S o
61818 : 126]  ere7| . 8767
DERONE 2486 3456 27826 11646108 1237 64 B i R 34402 11687952 ) iy
12.67 lymg cost per tan g
oeaine 231648 3436]  2e4z6  10807048] 136985 L 106,700.63
1478 keying cost per 1on = - z =
0672118 ] t7amel 2856661 75 518.45 181 68 78554 231481
o523 13043 2495 19778 3300092 20504 34 83678 1148153 107.46
B4.04: layng cost per tan B )
Da74116] s700]  1808122] 1760233 47RB9
06251 1.00) 6878 A o 6878
0GZINE 234463 3696 26078 11601783 161457) [ ) I 11440336
13.53laying cost per ton 0.00
oezeng 266288 3696 28076 12010580 i 12978| 195837| 12710664 i) .
12.70. laying cost per ton o.on M
05N 276068 6] 26728 13239480 155835 = 130,736 45
11.90 laymg cost per tan ___bon y
a0 2.10029 396 26100 10559763 2870] 212600 FES g 1., | tonzemis|  2senss N 5535
14.19'aying cost per fon
oG 1.06] 7154 1154
Lrfl=Tple 109 50¢ 19187 27 15343 B0 T4505 4049 01 2452 T4 206 BT
ormaie| LEC T2 e GATO 10| TS 05 5200 103
ormrig 10025 1955675 1696037| 85186 882.03 862 6%
0/meg 20 15147 ' " 18147
omiosig 128 o8 5108
oTHINg Y 1698 18678 201214 18,704 63 658 04 b B 874843
7776 laying cost per ton ==t ) y ’ ey
NG o8| 16ss] 1ssen|  zemmoEy 14,085 65 ms| 5602 286465
6300 bpngcastperton | "
oTrig w06.28] 1567662 Ngan| 74508 326716
orrang 11860 1412958 Bam3oa|  7asos|  30vss 420417 12435 32333
oTHENE STO0 1284964 187 56 s 12,222 63 . : )
e a10e]  330618 51702 278916
077015 e 23%9se 189487 45476
Lrgr=tyte 15.09) 159641 158641
o7sig - 2587764 j I T . = . 10000 " y O .
3 2156756 268, 9444 48 30864 o0g 1750.04 oni] %636 126,46
2451889 518075] 183701166]  SAE2607| 17750271] 466924 2029727 000 000] 176275] 1222283] Ba4G06 000 00| BEz03] 3485420 000 Dog| 278616 000 1142732 80| 13,03345| 5433810 [ 386115 ] T
REMAINING 45021436 . t
e — ] ! i '
. ; | | —————— I | L L




53312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION 2016

! | ! ! ! i | | } : | | R 5 i |
farnamse 1438 i | { i { I
4 AROR tik168 CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) H | | | |
EGUAPHENT 18-10-98 Dnmﬂpilnn: Pulverize, Pl“.sw 3 1 = ) N 1 _ il ) L . I !
argmaLs 3 0.8 008 o2t o3t 0z 41 081 ] 086 o83 084 125 W 192 196 136 187 199
SHOP MATERIALS 181008 cama T REENTMATERIGIAL A TOTAL Fassuing | es ceavtl | woswere | womsecos | svwooo | ms cuut | ks oiten | ek aeevr | o supnens | taamies | e i E CUTILL SEEDAMD | UMDERCUT | susewam | woswsers
0.00 BED1B4.68 00o
s el - : 3
(17} s
T 000
000
2.4 N — 2 - = P e A 3
b : ’ ; . | ) ' )
0.00. :
oot| 000 000 am a00 [ 000 000 o0 0cd 900 000 oid o0 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 [T 000 [
REMAINING §60,18453] a0, 18458 | ] i | ! | | i i }




3312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION 2016

Aurpare e

1 | I |
BOR TR CTH J 3.76 mi. {CTH G TO JEFFERSON] 3126.909.3 |
: | |

Jr—— i i ; ] i : | ' } 1 H 1
[ e et e e | TOTAL [ 061 [ " =3 =41 126 e 190 " 40 e
108 wATERALE 1 oaema e g e s TOTAL WOODYNRE CULVRT] RF_DITCH w;mgL_ma TRAMMG  JEDC | RUMBLE |8 COURSE| DR & CLVT SIGHS ELINE| HAULING
: Zaco00a0a] 3.310,000.00 | ) _|—| —,— 2 "
0125ng Jo ] aeel s} ) il ) R = I 10650
P [FIFE 4w.00|  zaEam B1E2 238331 =%
LA k| raTre FECTH Y [ N I | " [
G256 48 00 212648 272648 T
] 44k T o23men | oamem
T8 2400 M S
T3031G] s200|  4is028 415078
DG | seme| T aasia YT RE
B188| 32666 326662 e ] e
BT LT
Mool 203628 203628 s
| sme| amme . e
WA mm | 2mmEs =
B7.00| 300 2106
T S 253887 £ a5
18D 15189 15185
LT 5521 1606 20315
(1) aa1n BE40 ; ; HET
11,00 g5052 om 810
00| zoeast 106665 18
sz 2se037 a0z 2z
LT T 18244 | 318120 /71
4280,  7TO4 M . IMI0E| 200563 LT
11.00 S8 11 187 B m
ol 2m2E7 202287
el psan iy ¥ mm |14
D405HE] 16,601 5703 s EiEE]
aaning 700 3441 |- 3|48
satig L X 131m a7 = I 18
tarnzng 500) 80 &7 . 0242
4146 ) 100 4345 a4 .
56 1s0) 10T E03E0 W46 6 T4
(418716 1176 0164 w06 08 s ) ) 159 18
] | ewe] st 3] 126t 4850
g, 20160) 1566574 | 1417796 117031 EST
D4Z1/1E] 193680 1550213 REUE - E T 2328 :
a2y w4380  1977E1S EHET 1234712 58355
T4ESHE: wavel  19amss nIm 455002
MR T T 428! 1323481
PagIng 1B marrar npen | iEma
85| 176 3306 b1 12.245.38
sl 188.28)  267ITT 215780 | Ed4s40 .
g 1980  31173% 1583 T 18148 T2 1213118 07 45
v 1000  zmdzzs 158 3 19333 20458 @ 333068 163
framr 1TEER| 4325744 ace 87 w0 | nmEie 1071605
050516 a6 ss0m 558707 nimw| smm 1295025
L5066 1875 O e W 77343 12507 84
s 200 1307 3071
LA 0100 3620746 63751 MESETE| 715925 imseaz)
D] 14600 2228067 ars 15740 BpsE | pmn
NN . 1se00|  3EEEEI %365 1138016 11,484.65 s 47
G IED|  4DSAS GG | | E1584 AW Es 1320435
NG mio0|  3124271 7451 61 16,431 85 s 651123 3
D516 L 1] ) n
OSABE T W TT S 0 mxE TRROAPG | HE3Z 14 ER1812 16120 10EE
g WI60| WM wm 15708 B0 1672381 34878
[RERT 78 argarer 18467 2398788 1388452
] iee|  anmstm 8658 21578 1336740
g 18380 50854 L ) am ot 3] ELT
e 10 3T 3 137
OSTIIE, THED|  1Tasas | aun 13094 35 12 B0 55 me
e 1w Bmen (1 1437327 972750
52516 7660 o m 12914 UT 4 M| ema 1520
052615 1376 2ET15 43T 1911248 314837
(52| 1.00] 5878 &
wane 13280|  BETIEB4 658 ma 192407 11725
0601118, wre|  475m17|  23EE710 esa 90 10532 18 641992
futii 13780  TEEM a5 551822 700551 429.86
16316 16100 ns 50686 2450 11681 52 9868 11 :
e 100 7574 T4
DEmEG| 14100, 1950688 : Pt | e 184315
enTng| 1EL00| 7304565 %636 3,70 1281878 107 45
050818, 1ETTE| 7185480 : 805 205306 1262122
g 18880) 2539624 542 8000 15,034 45 896617
081015 TaR8| 1607427 | 1123028 158515 15884
OB, 100 T154 e F i 5 TS
DRNANG w0l 91 EmET s zaM
614G 6000l 40oES 84 84590 | 251350
D6 1EAE] .00 2725 [xcbrd 1126 41
O6/TE(TE| T 145 86 236108
EIng 4aT| 1256 62 4B 44
DEHBIE] o : 5130
[t 6.00) 58184 1687 €5 250413
B2 2.00) 4800 _LTIEBE 404570
[ il 5475 465 LRk B | 2473
067316 T 1. | smm 188 SIE|  10ME33
021G 0| 1231207 ELLT 155778 B = TR 1,766
DTG 1.0 TR BT
06ZNIE, LU 1 ma 78839 554535 67235
L2 B0l Baun 603,86 LA 272088 W 1EEm 884
o6ZAT CUB0)  BI:4E 361 E5EBED iz
DEUHE sa00l  21m08 78753 8000 F4743] 330743 2207 | 194578
T B.26) THE 74 THE 74
DImE] 1.00] 1154 7154




CONSTRUCTION 2016

Boa e 'CTH J 3.76 mi. (CTH G TO JEFFERSON) 31269093 | f | | | I |
T 1410 ! ] I ! i + - : ! } ! | | !
TERALE 18 1Y Lo MGGT  RLLTISAMD WMA 0 TOTAL ni F 0
e S L2t sl R —cmm@ CAELNE| HAULMNG
anmsie > We0)  1iERE 854 8151 i frve 901838 19543 E—
DTOEE 00 ez ) 043 X ) e 1038354 38857 10334
ol w80 6a2Es = me : mn o | ) T 2| 214610 £ E =
07AE] 00| LT BO5S4 5 =
__. O7man o) R : -
e Tam|  momn: Bl : =0 . 430 3067 18 :
o 00 was asesz | veoo SEQES
(At saoo| vgsier i s955 00 743256
ol 00| 1475758 1750 11408 £ 352 53
an | 2.00] .01 EETT]
arneng 12200 : E e - i =) 518805 108 i s2626
aTme, 10788 500 3287 emma ) 1=
5 _oinos 14000 41640 T | mw 156316 | T48014
oIEA 12250) 7566 ) I 30975 e | 5a
DHZENE 18,00, Pi L) 59483 52163
[l 076 = = 026
oTsig| 164,00 4285 £k 157747 | 483627 483513 158
anzeE| 13800 8100 3023 | 123581 14711 108681| 4En S
anire| wosl  nane ) IIS0EE|  alam apesza| asesa| msn 4TS
a1Eg, 7ime|  0Tseed |  23mEEd B 1+ 479665 eSS
01728/16 | rumge residance ies|  eesiie| sHTR 07| 100108 -
o sl s L1 2655 |  wMn 2E | TOME
g 200 13011 ) 10
BOE w1 sag 3,104 40 Mis| 63rast| 1sm0
OB w10 psen 1734 =0z 392354 smra| 7iesms| sarm
GRNIE| 14323 ;60| 176 TEoWA| 8430 SR S dise ERL-RLH MR
13407 layng cost per fon
DR z‘h.qi wE| 1200 IS 3N 225871 23145 | 380545 | 16BE1IT
T4 taying cost per ton
08T/, 0025 9353 : 103461 ameest| svzir|  mss
CALTNS 200} wmn W
D886 ishoal  4EAE49Y | BT 3EMER | 111217 a3es | apugp| pame
PELEE 171764 3T6| eI 475430 | EMIE Tei4E 8176 41262 | 5654100 5
— = 1428 tmymyg oot per fon L. ’ i ;
[T 1,506 78 %76 IBA I 63829 aT6 8 whod | peps|  mewzm 5862 [ 7202502
1488 Layng oot s 1o
[T 16300]  14TEL "z 2450 2R G408 | 207se 11,466 38 na
e sBol  zietaz|  ZIMW ams
o8 100 R ) N
wNENE 6700)  6re306 se657 110667 sone
1S g 13en %0652 TATR3E| 201247 THMDT| 417838
o Ing e RRETTE Y 36608 mms 7gag 47 i 41
0518745 tam| 348745 e 1595 67 BI5TE5
082041 M 15147 Y147
O822AE| B0l 977100 442957 B4E02 B0E 5240
087345 000, 14IME 8059 sE2 T
24 BB EENEDE 3T 111697 AHIE1 B LT 5374
a5, TR0 12TTIE0 aa 626 48 084326
pemeE wrenl 2840005 Zds43 FIPVEE 1:m
82815 200, 13023 e 13033 b
[ 12800 1630262 8151 110530 Js0sz| sE06s 158.73
. oeme skl 1520715 s 5151 5 aBes | 424490 EE Tt
preint ] esn st a3mes | wshzm 21675
oamiig| Eo T LT VRTY 134590 st757 stEM| 236487 eg072 7350
09404 200 13757 13767
096/, uETS| 2021041 aa3pe 1308217 256741| 383350 s zws
05701 17080 18184 78 06 67 TS| 2AR 256752 | Ak 183 Ll
pone1s BIG AN 169525 | 104738 1ME10| 2o4e22 15,995 B0 107 45
DRTRNE 41,7873 417687 50
o9E WO0| G 1T ST 31276 13167
2| 12863 asek| muon|  1sp4921 11058 mE : 25T W5 TE win| jaesmiT] 177508 g
4145 Laying coal per lon
091345 el sERes| 22 wiy 1000 17| 4T ALTEER IR REY TR 88163
mhwie] 126113 uul wim|  mmaE shem 31261 1M 20| 80| mssE 546
27E laymyg cout per tan
DG1SIE, | 3986 2906 040566 S0 721 4525 BR LS8 | 1T 135168
4511 Ly oo e 100 ] =
owiens|  131as] 9e6] 10378 1348885 EESTETY 3 €515 amn|  Enm 1e7ras | 1saane W P
3842 layrg cost pe fon
17| 2100 13767 87
1
W20 131888 mes|  ase| s3mEs 3 5372851
o 1.2, lying cos per fom = y
9TIE, [E e ool ;3seRN . pal- - h)
126 Laymg cost per tan
om
o . 2
000
o0
adpierts szt ® 1376544 | 260155 | 641727 [ 235191 130435 3309 18000 | seeoesz| Eorsa 4948745 2278714 | 42276996 | 2558403 206335 231041
rerted darer 404002 4004017
ADIATIER | 85633 | 2086301 | 472043 | 1655577 | eA2d118| 6160 | BSthzz|  13307] E1zedd0 om| s 000 91244577 | E7BA3BI | 79477 | 11757560 | 61944336 | BS0%I05 | 10261293 | 135273] 00|  000| wWsEM| 000|363
REMAINING




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2016

10/19/2016 14:58

LABOR 10-10-16

EQUIPMEN_T 10-10-16
MATEEI_&I:S 9-30-16 |
SHOP MATERIALS 10-10-16 ORIGINAL BUDGET

1 ?De_st.:rip_tion: __I:_)_esign

RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL! HOURS

TOTAL

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING 0.00

0.00




3312C.TH.5 CONSTRUCTION 2016

e e i | | [ i}

1808 101018 CTH"P"(CTHETQCTHF 291 mi.
i Wl 181058 Deseription: Pave and Shoulder

ATERIALS 43810

S0P MATERIALS 10-1014. L TOTAL

RA-MILLING

Lril
RS GRAVEL

o
M_SWEEP

[ [LE]

632 41 DE1 e
M _TRAFCONAY WOODYYRE CULVRT) RF_DITCH |RF_APPURTIA SUPRENG

@94
& _TRAINING

126

187
RUMELE

190 E|
B_COURS!

1
OR & CLVT

192
CUTIFILL.

186
SEEDLND

156
UNDERCUT

157

og0]  samiead 0.00
ooo
oo
oo
000
000
00
0.0
am
iz
oo
000
LLii]
000
Lol
000
noa
0oa
0
oo
0w
oo
oo
[
oo
000

[

[

SURF MAIM | S10i

200
NTERSECTH

08
CLR/GRUB

Fead

GHADE RO |

SIGNS

247

C & ELINE

=
HAULING

000

004

o.0g

003

003

oon

000

00a

400

AEMAINING 008 481612

000




§3312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016

i\ I
renagose 1458

. | i S— i | ' ' | i ' : I
LABOA st CTH W {ROADISITE WORK) 0.00 mi, {)

EQUsMERT 101518 Description. Final Mat Pave, Shouldar i . |
wnrghon a1 s ozt o3t wz LTH 061 062 06E 083 o84 126 188 148 19 182 155 158 157 193 ] 208 1] 240 47
SHOF MATERLALS 561818 G LDGET AP FSTMATED POTALZ  WOURY TOTAL R LING RS5_GRAVEL M_SWEEF W_TRAFCON | RV _WOODVY | RF_CuLweT RE_DNTCH RE_AFPURT A_SUFRENG _T A JEDC g‘m B _COURSE DR & CLVT CUTFILL SEELVLND UMDERCUT SUE MAN wALETRTENTE INTERSECTN CLRmSUS GRADEL RO HGRE C&ELME
008 8600000 o0 5 ==
narae 11.00 1007 83 ) 1,007 83
anTe 71.60 5591 62 : : 595167
CHIRIE E4.00) 577564 577564
03711| oo 282260 2822 60 ) ]
vanzng 31.00] 1683 B9 185189
AT 16 32.00) 15k 62 353562
D4OSE 18.00 1,609.84 1,508 B
D4H5NE 200 1144 i
Qanang| . 170 1150 120050
Q42616 24.00) 1,102.98 ) 110294
427116 #450| 1402087 e 14,020 87
HED516) 12.00) 996 60 496 50
DSI6/18] 18.00 149853 5 1,494 53
a0
0.00 ] y
000
(1]
000
000
ooy
oo
oo
| 41,864.52 0.00 oo oo 06 0.00 o oo 000 oo L] 000) #165492 00 Qoo ooo oog 0.00 0.on a0n oon oo oo [0 000
REMAINING 4334608 4334608 | [ 00d | i

oo




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2016

10/19/2016 14:58
LABOR 10-10-16
EQUIPMENT 10-10-18

MATERIALS §-30-16
SHOP MATERIALS 10-10-16

~ CONSTRUCTION JOB
Description: Misc. Work

|ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALE HOURS

TOTAL

0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

£ 0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING

0.00 0.00




53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2016

10/ 2016 14:58

LABOR 10-10-16

EQUIPMENT 10-10-16 B i N {ROADEO)
MATERIAL! ] o071 ) 072 073 084 128
SHOP MATERIALS 10-10-16 TOTAL W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTICE | A TRAINING JE/DC
sttt osds bt it i I e A ——
WINTER MAINTENANCE 30,000.00  705,000.00 770,224.53 ! I |
Labor c.0 BUDGET 5112340 4B.546.76 1,614,098 962 55
Fringe 40,175.18 38,147.79 1,269.10 758.30 i
Machinery 130,131.22 | 124,832.36 3,430.31 1,868.55 i - i
Transfers/Journal Entries _boo o ) Il |
Materials 209,874.27 208,742.65 (6531 1.138.25 0.00 00
EXPENSE 431,304.08 431,304.08 420,269 .56 6,306.67 472765 0.c0 0ao
REMAINING 138,920.45
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 431,304.08 420,269.56 6,306,687 4,727.65 0.00 0.00
=
CRIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL €94,896.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 150,000.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 844,896.00
APPROVED TRANSFER 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE I - B44,896.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipment st fbuilding & ground 33,238.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 464,642.08
e B R L SR | L | |
7183 0 3000 065 1.32 3403
date ] reg. hours. | o1 hours —| tolal hours I § labor I 3 incidantgl___ $ sm lool | § equipment I § nrt_ l § salt brine § calcium I § beel juice § sand $ misc,
i 7.5 | 1775 62785 1795, 4283 74386
" 127018 B 2 S - (S | 8 1
4018 | 418267 I o i
e 15.26 | 167283 57, . 1850
e 1 1860 | 15473 | i 4280
17 115057 ! 329 343365 122284
1812018, 44.64 3547 128
11872016 162978 152028 55.20 386806 10,384 13 i
1/10/2016 268544 | 211558 78,82 487985 10,142 37 il 136 14
016 1,528.27 | 4403 396273 218382 45.00 4340 ==
272961 75.08 88655 1416 76 81.50 48,03 |
175342 5016 516857 | 1391878 6315 8155 124.74
B85.08 ; 2534 278013 226585 5070 129 1584
78549 61877 2247 245545 240871 7560 658 2772
8928 | 7033 255 263.76 ; g |
549.32 43275 1571 1.719.40 10TEBE 385 15.84 |
89.28 70.33 255 9260 12.20
11160 B7.92 319 23150 | ] 4950
4464 128 10858 143.66 I 782
300149 45.86 | 769068 15,896.91 2105 84.48 136.14
164796 47,14 505058 262551 395 1648
153171 4381 88115 I I
 688.43 1898 474748 582 2640 i
- I o aco i 4 801514
= 73118 576.03 2082 2,004 64 1 | 31,80 )
1,604 .86 | 1,500.85 54 48 535384 B,056.35 | 213.90
1,149.38 | 905.48 3288 304923 | 578050 | 148.20
25668 20221 T4 8B9.52
- 424.08 | 134,08 1213 132027 | i .
3 25 : 1,701.79 | 134067 4868 4412566 | 938700 288.30 ; =
775 103.75 2587.95 203878 74.03 509242 | 534093 122.10 821 | 11,88 |
0.00 45.00 98208 | 77368 2808 317256 268744 85.80 5.92 2376
0.00 6.00 13392 105 50 1.83 27780 i 54.00 ! 2640 |
5125 55.25 1828.04 144013 52.29 156264 1287577 322 80 16.44 56.00 |
25325 96,75 219841 1,731.91 6269 5.080.55 10,897 65 | 02.10 328 1320
2175 2275 74110 5B3.84 2120 1,569.22 | 408414 118.80 |
0.00 500 176.56 140,67 511 370,40 B0.75 2870
0.00 300 5448 5060 184 10122 I ! |
125 4.00 103.23 81.32 285 185.20 (4 957.38) [ iy 15.261 45450 0 (0 TR2EN 10 78)
46.25 125.25 328412 2,585.11 94.23 BE2234 19.277.70 | 50130 i 177267
1,317.14 1,037.64 3768 393302 456768 116,80 I 1584
= I 74.73 271 195.02 i | 153.00 1973 79.20 '
28312 azo7 203827 | 7,013.34 17E.10
FEEC R 132.88 9.267.57 19,853.15 134.70 S - I
i 0.00 = [ (170.32) dds] T (4TER (141244)
0.00 233873 358215 12.00
0.00 1.791.79 576336 30.00 ! ! i
0.00 586885 B .12 0.00  ooo o.on
0.00° 1 i e i
000 - !
0.00 i
000 i
| 0.00 | I
0.00 : 0o |
0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0o0 0o |
0.00 000 oo
000 0oo 0on
0.00 000 000
e ! I 000 oop ooo
G = | 2.00 | n.oo | oeo
= 000 000 000
| 000 0co 0.00
E 000 0.00 000 ! 1 | i
= = . 0.00 0.00 (83141 588.91 192.25 116 58 39.60 0.00 104
1378.50 §15.50 1,994.00 51,123.40 40.75.17 141439 128,716 84 197 466.05 3,272,098 246.76 1,032.08 6,082.37 1772.83
HOURLY COSTS 25,639 20.148 0.709 64,652 99.031 0.064 0.005 0.020 0.151 0.889
130,131.23 2,745.22 10,306.97 379.63 781.88 178.71
equip. total tons salt pallons brine calcium gallons beet | tons sand

W

prCalat_pcal hizros:!

\Temperary irlgenat FilesiContant Outock\COELGGTY 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL §EPMBARISONS 2016-10-25 53313 WINTER

TOER0IE 321 PM




53314 C.T.H.S. BRIDGES 2016

10/19/2016 14:58

LABOR 1 D-1D-‘_I 6 )
EQUIF'_MEN‘I_' 10:1_0-16
MATERIALS 9-30-16

SHOP MATERIALS 10-10-16

BRIDGES MAINTENANCE

carried over as a payable

carr.ied.ove_-r_ as a payable

BRIDGE INSPECTIONS
(19,308.33 is available as a payable)

ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

TOTAL

061

S_SUPSTR

093
A_SUPRENG

206
BRIDGE INSP.

EXPENSE
REMAINING

BUILDING ALLOCATION 313.05

ESTIMATED EXPENSE
REMAINING

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL
TOTAL EXPENSE
REMAINING AMOUNT

b oo il APt | AraliMiernenfWindawsi Tamaaran Intarnet FilesiContent OutiookiCAELGGTY, 2016 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-10-25 53304 8RMGE3 21 PM




53315 C.T.H.S. FUNDED PROGRAMS 2016

10/18/2015 14:58

LABOR 10-10-16
EQUIPMENT 10-10-16
MATERIALS 9-30-16
é;!O‘;;&;ﬂ"I'ERIAL! 10-10-15 B
FUNDED PROGRAMS - LEVY

315-

315-

REMAINING

EXPENSE
TOTAL

BALANCE
REMAINING

13C.0.

14 levy

14 revenue

14 transfer

available

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

Fammarans Intamat EilaeiCantent Mutlnnk CNET GETYY 2848 BUINCGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2016-10-25 53315 FUNDED

10132016 3 21 FM




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

October 24, 2016

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH J (CTH G - City of Jefferson) — 4.00 miles
Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress. Project is complete! [Opened on October 20th]

CTH Y (US 18 - CTH D)
Project Type: Resurfacing
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH W (Near new facility)
Project Type: Resurface, Bike Trail
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH A (Crossman Road — City of Lake Mills)
Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Project is on-hold until necessary right-of-way is purchased.

General Maintenance

s Crews are working on 2™ cut of mowing for all state and county highways that need
additional work

» Bridge crew working on guardrail and small maintenance projects

o Crews will be working on several small maintenance and paving projects in October
and November including paving a few parking lots

s Crews will be working on shoulder gravel improvement for several weeks at the end of
October and beginning of November



